Alcohol, Entertainment
& Late Night
Refreshment Licensing
Sub-Committee

Friday, 21 August 2020 at 10.00 am
Virtual Meeting - this meeting will be held remotely
Committee Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth (Chairman)
Members: Councillor George Chivers
Councillor Nikki Manterfield
Substitute
Member:

Councillor Jane Kingman

Agenda
Virtual Meeting - Joining Instructions
Councillors should access the meeting using the link in their calendar.
Members of the press and public can gain access to the meeting by using the following link:
Alcohol, Entertainment and Late Night Refreshment Licensing Sub Committee - 21 August 2020
If you are using a smartphone or tablet it may be necessary to download the Skype for Business app
before you can enter the meeting; please allow yourself time to do this. If you are using a laptop or
desktop computer, you should be able to access the meeting via your web browser.
When you follow the link to the meeting you will enter a virtual lobby; you will be invited into the
meeting from the lobby just before the meeting begins. Members of the public should not use the
Chat function in Skype for Business. This is for use by Councillors, who will use it to indicate that
they would like to speak.
If you have any questions about how to join the meeting, please e-mail
democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk.

Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Thursday, 13 August 2020.
 01476 406080
Karen Bradford, Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk

1.

Register of attendance and apologies for absence

2.

Disclosures of interests
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the
meeting.

3.

Licensing Act 2003: Variation of Existing Premises Licence, Green Lane
Store, 10 Green Lane, Stamford
Report ENV762 by the Licensing Officer.

(Pages 3 - 26)

4.

Licensing Act 2003: New Premises Licence, Sam's of Bourne, 37 Abbey
Road, Bourne
Report ENV763 by the Licensing Officer.

(Pages 27 - 64)

5.

Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special
circumstances, decides is urgent.

Agenda Item 3
Alcohol, Entertainment and Late
Night Refreshment Licensing
Sub-Committee
21 August 2020
ENV 762

Licensing Act 2003: Variation of an existing Premises
Licence, Green Lane Superstore, 10 Green Lane,
Stamford PE9 1HE
Sub-Committee meeting to decide if a hearing can be dispensed with.

Report Author
Chris Clarke, Licensing Officer
01476 406080
licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
Corporate Priority:

Decision type:

Wards:

Administrative

Regulatory

Stamford All Saints

Reviewed by:

Pam Robinson, Senior Licensing Officer

28 July 2020

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s)
That the committee decides whether it agrees with the applicant and Lincolnshire
Police that a hearing is not necessary and can be dispensed with.
The options available to the Committee are detailed at item 2.

3

1

The Background to the Report

1.1

An application for the variation of an existing premises licence (4425) under the Licensing
Act 2003 for Green Lane Superstore, 10 Green Lane, Stamford PE9 1HE, was received by
the Licensing Team on 15 June 2020. (Appendix 1)

1.2

The application was to vary the existing premises licence which had restricted hours under
the old licensing legislation and bring the sale of alcohol hours in line with the current
opening hours.

1.3

The application was accepted by Mr Clarke as duly made. Copies of the application form
were sent to all the Responsible Authorities.

1.4

The application was not duly advertised in the correct newspaper and therefore the last date
for representations was extended to 3 August 2020.

1.5

On 27 July 2020 representations were received by Lincolnshire Police. Within that
representation it shows the police and applicant agreed to replace the current licensing
objectives on the existing licence, to those contained in the representation. (Appendix 2)

1.6

The Police feel these conditions would fully promote the Licensing Objectives and make for
an effective, streamlined premises licence, which would be easier to implement and enforce
for all those involved.

1.7

A confirmation email was received from the applicant on 28 July that they agreed to all
suggestions made by the police. (Appendix 3)

1.8

Please note there were no objections to the original request that the alcohol hours be
extended to the times of the opening hours of the premises, 06:00 – 23:00 hrs, Monday to
Sunday.

2

Options available to the Committee

2.1

That the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment Licensing Committee consider
the representations made to the application by Lincolnshire Police and the subsequent
amendments made to the application in agreement with the Police and the applicant and
determine whether they agree that a hearing is not necessary and can be dispensed with,
bearing in mind the four licensing objectives.
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Public Safety.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance.
The Protection of Children from Harm.

2.2

The licensing authority should give appropriate weight to;
The steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
The amendments presented by the parties.
The guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003.
South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3

Should the committee not agree that the hearing can be dispensed with then a date for the
hearing must be set and the applicant and Police notified of the decision.

4

3

Financial Implications

3.1

There are no specific financial implications associated with this report, however, in the event
of the applicant, a Responsible Authority or another party making an appeal against a
decision which was then subsequently upheld, the council may incur additional legal costs.
Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Interim Director of Finance

4

Legal and Governance Implications

4.1

When determining whether a hearing is necessary, the Committee should consider the
guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the District Council’s own
statement of Licensing Policy.
Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive

5

Equality and Safeguarding Implications

5.1

Not applicable.

6

Risk and Mitigation

6.1

Not applicable.

7

Community Safety Implications

7.1

Not applicable.

8

Appendices
Appendix 1 - Application form.
Appendix 2 - Representation from Police.
Appendix 3 - Correspondence from applicant agreeing to police recommendations.

9

Background Papers
a.

Statement of Licensing Policy 6 January 2016.
www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy

b.

Guidance to Applicants
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303

c.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licens
ing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

5

This page is intentionally left blank

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

Agenda Item 4
Alcohol, Entertainment and Late
Night Refreshment Licensing
Sub-Committee
21 August 2020
ENV 763

Licensing Act 2003: New Premises Licence, Sam’s of
Bourne, 37 Abbey Road, Bourne
Sub-Committee meeting to decide if a hearing can be dispensed with.

Report Author
Richard Etherton, Licensing Officer
01476 406080
licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk
Corporate Priority:

Decision type:

Wards:

Administrative

Regulatory

All Wards

Reviewed by:

Pam Robinson, Senior Licensing Officer

28 July 2020

Recommendation (s) to the decision maker (s)
That the committee decides whether it agrees with the applicant and Lincolnshire
Police that a hearing is not necessary and can be dispensed with.
The options available to the Committee are detailed at item 2.

27

1

The Background to the Report

1.1

An application for a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003 for Sam’s of Bourne,
37 Abbey Road, Bourne PE10 9EN, was received by the Licensing Team on 15 June 2020.
(Appendix 1)

1.2

The application is for the sale of alcohol Monday to Saturday, 06:00 – 23:00 hrs and Sunday,
08:00 – 23:00 hrs.

1.3

The application was rejected by Mr Etherton as the licensing objectives submitted by the
applicant were not workable/enforceable. The applicant was advised to contact the police
and get their advice.

1.4

On 7 July the applicant submitted new licensing objectives to Mr Etherton and these were
accepted. The applicant claims to have emailed them to the police but had received no
response. (Appendix 2)

1.5

On 23 July 2020 representations were received from Lincolnshire Police by email. The
email shows that the applicant and police had agreed to new conditions and re-wording.
The full details can be found at appendix 3.

1.6

The Police feel that now conditions have been agreed there will be no necessity for a
hearing.

2

Options available to the Committee

2.1

That the Alcohol, Entertainment and Late-Night Refreshment Committee consider the
representations made to the application by Lincolnshire Police and the subsequent
amendments made to the application in agreement with the Police and the applicant and
determine whether they agree that a hearing is not necessary and can be dispensed with,
bearing in mind the four licensing objectives.
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
Public Safety.
The Prevention of Public Nuisance.
The Protection of children from harm.

2.2

The licensing authority should give appropriate weight to;
The steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
The amendments presented by the parties.
The guidance issued under section 182 of the licensing Act 2003.
South Kesteven District Council’s Licensing Policy.

2.3

Should the committee not agree that the hearing can be dispensed with then a date for the
hearing must be set and the applicant and Police notified of the decision.

3

Financial Implications

3.1

There are no specific financial implications associated with this report, however, in the event
of the applicant, a Responsible Authority or another party making an appeal against a
decision which was then subsequently upheld, the council may incur additional legal costs.
Financial Implications reviewed by: Richard Wyles, Interim Director of Finance

28

4

Legal and Governance Implications

4.1

When determining whether a hearing is necessary, the Committee should consider the
guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the District Council’s own
statement of Licensing Policy.
Legal Implications reviewed by: Mandy Braithwaite, Legal Executive

5

Equality and Safeguarding Implications

5.1

Not applicable.

6

Risk and Mitigation

6.1

Not applicable.

7

Community Safety Implications

7.1

Not applicable.

8

Appendices
Appendix 1 - Application form.
Appendix 2 - Email from Applicant.
Appendix 3 - Correspondence from applicant agreeing to police recommendations
Appendix 4 - Representation from Police.

9

Background Papers
a.

Statement of Licensing Policy 6 January 2016.
www.southkesteven.gov.uk/licensingpolicy

b.

Guidance to Applicants
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/index.aspx?articleid=8303

c.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attach
ment_data/file/705588/Revised_guidance_issued_under_section_182_of_the_Licens
ing_Act_2003__April_2018_.pdf

29

This page is intentionally left blank

APPENDIX 1
SOUTH

KESTEVEN
DISTRICT

COUNCIL

South Kesteven
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

For help contact
licensinal@louthkestt>ve>n.oov.1Jk
Telephone: O 1476 406080

" required information

Se<tion 1 of 21
You <an save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

is the unique reference for this
---------------.....JI This
application generated by the system.

[Not Currently In Use

System reference

L_

/ You can put what you want here to help you
!Bourne_ 37 Abbey Road
..... ----------------' track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Your reference

Put "no" If you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
("'

Yes

�

No

Applicant Details
lsamat

* First name

I

* Family name
* E-mail

________

Main telephone number

...._

Other telephone number

O

]

Parbat

! Include country code.

_,

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:
<i'

r

Applying a� a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal struc1ure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Applying as an individual

Applicant Business
Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?
Registration number
Business name
VAT number
legal status

r. Yes

r

No

Note: completing the Applicant Business
•section is optional in this form.

110390302

I

If your business is registered, use its
!Sam's Of Bourne lTD
.... ________________, registered name.
Put "none• if you are not registered for VAT.
� j3076072lS
(Private Limited Company

0 Ql1een', Printer and Co11trofler of HMSO 2009

31

Continued from previous page...

_______________,

Your position in the business ,__
!Director

The country where the headquarters of your
,__U_ n _ it_ e _d _K_in--=g:..._d_o_ m_________ I business Is located.

I

Home country

_J_

Address registered with Compan ies House.

Registered Address

Building number or n ame

13 9

Street

·,Abbey Road

Dis trict
!BOURNE

City or town

�-----------------1

Coun ty or administrative area luncolnshire
Postcode

IPE10 9EN

Country

jUnited Kin gdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS
I/we, as n amed in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licen sing Act 2003 for the premises
described In section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licen sing authority
in accordan ce with section 12 of the licensing Act 2003.
Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(i' Address

(' OS map reference

C Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or n ame
Street

jAbbey Road

District

lsKoc

City or town

!BOURNE

County or administrative area 1..ILin__ c_ o_ln_ s_ hi_ r_e___________

_J

Postcode

IPE10 9EN

Coun try

I un ited Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone n umber
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£)

© QueM'i Printet �nl1 Cor1troller

f t4,SOO

or HMSO 2009

32

Section 3 of 2,1.

• • ,.�

J

.. .

. ' '
·,
. ,· ·,1,,;;.,·,

...

. ·•

• • ! •••
• \-,t� , •

APPLICATION DETAILS
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

181 An Individual or lndlvlduals

□
□

A partnership (other than limited liability)

D

An unincorporated a;;sociation

A lfmlted company/ limited liability partnership

□

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

D
D

A recognised club
A charity

□
□
D

The proprietor of an educational establishment
A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (cl 4) In respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 In respect of the carrying on of a regulated

D

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital In
England

D

The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
� the use of the premises for licensable activities

O

I am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

lam making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
□ virtue
of Her Majesty's prerogative
section 4 0121

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS
Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?
C- Yes

(', No

First name

(samat

Family name

jPi!rbat

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?
� Yes

r

No

33

If 'Yes.. Is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as r.equired.
Select •No• to enter a completely new set of
details.

Contlnwd from previous page...

Current Resfdentlal Addre:ss
Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given In section one?

lf"Yes• is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select "No" �o enter a completely
new set of details.

€ No

C Yes
Building number or name

,_(·,_______________,

f,......;... ______________,

Street
District
City or town
County or administrative area

r

_____________

__,

.__

Postcode
Country

Applicant Contact Details
Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If "Yes '" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
required. Select MNo'" to enter a completety
(' No
(i' Yes
. new set of details.

E-mail

___]

Telephone number
Other telephone number
* Oate of birth

�/(E]Jj

* Nationality

jBritish

dd

mm

1951
Y'IYY

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
work In the OK
Right to work share code if not submitting
scanned documents

Right to work share code
Add anolhl!r IP.Plic.a:11t
Sed(on S of21

OPERATING SCHEDULE
When do you want the
premises licence to start?

0 I [ill
I I 2020
mm
dd

Y'fYY

D / D / ._I ____.

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period,
when do you want It to end dd

mm

YY'f'I

Provide a general description of the premises

34

Continued from previous page...

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.
Convenient Store with offiicense at 37 Abbey Road, Bourne. The previous owners already had Premises Uncense. Sprits
going to be stocked behind the counter sold under supervision. Alcohol to be strictly sold for consumption off the premises.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time:,
state the number expected to
attend

I

I

Section 6 of 21
PROVISION OF PLAYS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
(' Yes

r.

No

Section 7 of 21
PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

I

r Yes

(i' No

Section 8 of 21
PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes

r.

No

Section 9 of 21
PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
(' Yes

r.

No

Section 10 of 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

r

Yes

r.

No

Section 1 t of 21
PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated enter tainment
'i:, Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

35

l,

Continued from previous page.•.

Will you be providing recorded music?
(i' No

C Yes
Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?
(e'· No

C Yes
Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

r-

C Yes

No

· Section 14o'fj1

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(i' No

C Yes

'

Section 1 S of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
r. Yes

('

No

Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Start 106:00
Start

I

TUESDAY
Start 106:00
Start

I

WEDNESDAY
Start 106:00
Start

I

THURSDAY
Start 106:00
Start

I

0 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

End 123:00
End

I

End 123:00
End

I

End 123:00
End

I

End 123:00
End

I

36

timings in 24 hour clock.
I ofGive
(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
the week when you intend the premises
I to be used for the activity.

I
I
I
I
I
I

Continued from previous page•..

Enter the contact's address

I

[

Building number or name

j

/

Street

l_

I

District
City or town

I

,
.
County or administrative area
Postcode

..

Personal Licence number

(if known)

Issuing licensing authority
(if known)

l
I

.

1· -

Country

I

.. ",,,h

I
I

I

-

I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT
How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

n

r-

Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

As an attachment to this application

consent form is already submitted, ask
I theIf theproposed
designated premises

Reference number for consent (Bourne
form (if known)

supervisor for Its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matter5 ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern In respect of children
Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

•

.

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timfngs
MONDAY

.

.

Start jo6:QO
Start f

I
I

End 123:00

I

End 37

in 24 hour clock.
!! of(e.Givegthe., timings
16:00) and only give details for the days
week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

.

Contlr,ued from previous page_

FRIDAY
Start f06:00
Start

I

SATURDAY
Start 106:00
Start

I

SUNDAY
Start jos:00
Start

I

·I
I

I
I

End 123:00
End

I
I

I

I
I

End 123:00
End

I
I

I

I

End 123:00
End

L..j ____,j

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, If the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. lfthe sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:
C On the premises

(!'

Off the premises

('. Both

State any seasonal variations
For example (but not exdusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
None

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed In the
column on the left, list below
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
None

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor
Name
First name

jSam

Family name

IParbat

Date of birth

�tOIJtl
dd

mm

I
I

1951
yyyy

38

Continued from previous page._

TUESDAY

I
I

Start 106:00

I

Start
WEDNESDAY

I
I

Start jo6:00

I

Start
THURSDAY

Start jo6:00

I

Start
FRIDAY

Start 106:00
Start

SATURDAY

I

Start jo6:00
Start

SUNDAY

I

Start !os:oo
Start
State any seasonal variations

I

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I

End 123:00

I

End

I
I

End 123:00

I

End

End 123:00
End

I

End 123:00
End

I

End 123:00
End

I

End l23:00
End

I

I
I
I
I
I
I

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.
None

Non standard timings. Where ye>u intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below
For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
None

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
D Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

39

Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.
We have totally refurbrished the shop and installed new shop fittings, shop furniture and CCTV keeping In mind the
licencing criteria and the security of our customers, staff and Alcohol stock. Our staff are trained to follow liccensing
protocols regarding sale of alcohol products and under no circumstances serve alcohol products to under age customers.
Also our staff are trained to be vigilant about anti social elements and report any illegal activities to the authorities. The
shop is designed in such a way that any theft of alcohol products will be detected and thus prevent the theft. The shop is
designed in accordace with the public health and safety. We adhere strictly to sale of alcohol procducts for consumption
OFF the premises. I have over fourty years of expirience in owning and running off licence business. Presently I own and run
the convenience off licence next door situated at 39 Abbey Road, Bourne, Lines, PEl O 9EN. for fourty years.
b) The prevention of crime and disorder
Our staff aod supervisors are trained to
· 1 ant and prevent any crime from being comm . aff have been trained to
:spot any anti social act being co
'eel and prevent the act Also our staff have.
med to refU5e any potential
customer who the staff tg consider drunk.
c) Public safety
As ourpreml�s are being 1;1sed by the pubU
ave varios.health and safety protoc.ols
standard operating
shop has been designed by
procedures In place. Warning sfgru wh appropriate for the safety of our custom
public safety and the off licence criteria.
installers, keeping with the need for s
explnenced proffesJonal shop
We have Risk Assessment
ormed on a regular basis.
d) The prevention of public nuisance
e come to know the customers
As I have been running the off licence next door fi ver fourty years Our staff a
I
and we have been identifying the anti social ments and nuisance mak� . rn early age and have warned them to
bours and public from enjoying their normal life
behave on our premises and sorroundi
rea as not to prevent our
and routine. Our staff are trained.
ep to the DRINK AWARE P. ramme and serve alcohol responsbly.

e) The protection of children from harm

/

sly. We have train taff to monitor children and child safety on our
We take child safety and Child welfare very very se
premises. We have alcohol products stocked a y from the reach o fldren and thus prevent attemted purchase of the
alcohol products. Our staff have srtict in
lon to verify the
of young purchasers of alcohol products before the sale.
We have signs in the shop requestin
e parents to s.u
se their children while on our premises.
Section 19 of 21
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

,g QL1ee11·�

Pnnter and Controller of HMSO 2009

40

Continued from previous p age...

Address

I
Street
I
District
I
City or town
I
County or administrative area I

l
I
I
I
I

Building number or name

I

Postcode

[

Country

Iunited Kingdom

I

DECLARATION

* I/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

□

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?"
* Full name
* Capacity
Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

I
I
I

[

I
I

I

I

Add another signatory

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as ...
2. Go back to https.Lt�ww,aov.uk/armlv-for-a-licence/oremises-li1:e11i;;�/south·kesteven/aoglv-l to upload this file and
continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION
IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY 00 SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

I(, Quee11'1

Prirller and Co,llrolter of HMSO 2009

41

Continued from previous page...

•
•
o
o
o
o

Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.
Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is p rovided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS
This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp,'Value of the premises.
To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.ul</
business_rates/index.htm
Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*
*If the premises rateable value is in Bands O or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to£ 12500 £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.
Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or·college.
If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999£1,000.00
Capacity 10000-14999 £2,000.00
Capadty 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60ooo-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount(£)

1190.00

I

ATTACHMENTS
AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS
© Queen's Printer and Co1)troller of HMSO 2009

42

Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:
•
Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
•
Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit' film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and {b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
•
Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
•
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
•
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
o

a perf ormance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent fo r the
performance from a person who is responsible f or the premises.

o

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a} the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i} the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

•

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
o

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

o

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

o

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (I) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

� Queen's Printe, and ControU1;r or HMSO 2009

43

Contln.ued from previous page...

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could Involve us checking your Immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service
As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.
To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code {provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.oov.uk/orove-riaht·
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.
In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.
An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service
should submit copy documents as set out above.
Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

r/:, Q� 1een's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

44

Continued from previous page�.

•

A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

•

A current Biometric Immigration Document {Biometric Residence Permit) Issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and Is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

•

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

•

A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the. Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

•

A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration {European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

•

Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

•

Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:•
•
•
(I)
(ii)
(iii)
{iv)

evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,
evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the

following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;
(Ii) any page containing the holder's photograph;
(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;
(Iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

·�• Queen's Printe-r anc1 Controller ol HMSO 2009

45

Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for Individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:
•
does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
•
is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service {see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK
•
An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].
•
An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
•
A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
•
A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.
•
A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK
•
A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
•
A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.
•
A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK. when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency
or a previous employer.
•
A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.
•
A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person's permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

� Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

46

L1 Ci:'?C:!!.l..'lg

Sr;,ut.h Ke:1t.zv�.n tu.::t.nc:: Council.
St. F:t:.ei;' 8 Hill

•�IIL!l...-'Jr;

�;G.1 i lit'Z

r�1; ijJ47E 10fDtO

__.E..aa.U � bl_ t;:�!i��!,7•: ;:,:..:.: t_l-'.�:�:; !:£:_'!::-r!, 9'.:'\'. UI

�•.-,w. �JLiU!.ht,.-.:� t.G�./wH .1.J ... \' .. ,., �-

Cc,n�ent of indlvfdual to being spotifjad as premtses·.superils·or

�·�B�-·-·· ................... , ... ·-··········-·······..
EtT. �
..{full·.·.•.n;;ma
SB..M
al p,c-;spoclive prcmfsDs !J�MJ,01}

--

. -

·- ..

.

hereby confirm that- I give my consent t0 be specified as. the des.ignated premises
supervisor ln relatior1 to the applicaliorr for

rwcf�E5._.LI.O.E..l\lc.£, ..... ., ........_, ___ ,_
by

Srl-Mfl\-r PflSRT

fnamofiiltpP!lclinif

··

·

relating lo a premises lfcence
for

3>�

�s�

·

·

·

..................... �.--, .. �- ·-�·•·•-� .............. �, ·•�� ........ .,;.,, ·•

R.0"1D

BCUR..NE
PE=\D O.EN

.i.

47

48

and·.any ptemlses licence to be :g(anted or varied in respec� ·.or this application made
by

L

......
'!itr.�ft.T. .. _ ...... 1:({ .fJ... 1. ,;c .................................. _.........
(libmeof�

3r

conoernrng the supply of -alcohol at

ft-13fJ 6'-f

f-. 0· ft))

($�uRN<3
,l I N.��

fJ!!E;�

I JEN

I also cpnflrm Iha! I am sppJying for, inlend 10 apply for or curr:ently hold a personai
licence,:detalls or which I set out below.
Personat. licence nurnoer

in"iirt.p.:, ..vno, ".,.,.,_ ··-·--·... Fi�;,r••T••·········,········ .. ····•· -'············• .. ·· .......... ······•·"
Petsonal licence lss.-uing authority

,

�---.L.1,=--, ......, ··- -- ----------·· ,.. . .. . -· ··.·---. .. . .
·

. ... ... . . . . . . .

�-:c.c
fH'5e#1Jltl1mnnd IUldlvs$11n<f ltJfiip!IOnG tnJtTlfJar. offlWl«tal llc<1nr::e is. suing 1IUIJ:oriry. if a11rl

�lgned

Narne (pie.a.Se print)

0.ate

2

�
J S7 ...:fUN
...... _ .... + ········-��
·.· ..

�62._o

,\.•'---.a1. ....... · ............• •

49

------···-···-·-··--·•-·•-

.

50

$Alf$ AREA: APPROX 90 SQ MIR$

---·--

...
,,o.u

I

0,
........

------ 1-----�

OFRCE

IAOAEETO lMIIII.Nf #i0ACCl'1 Tl'4A.T 'f!1C QUOT'=:
IIWE0ONrHlf\AA M4Y�
rnws ..cr $tOWN OH TK$Pl.NI mu.M
�fOMl!.UEXfRAS

!O.,.t.w.s

;6AI.Ea""""elOMffl'iir

c i-·1 ·v I
!

.; .t.
•

I

.ie:.r-. �
�.__.._.,,,N)I.

�Cl � ......

lll: lt11ti◄:,;•1e
E.N -Cwo�,CIONk
_...�4:1).11\

51

t

52

APPENDJX 2

RICHARD ETHERTON
From:
Sent
To:
Subject

Chris
07July20�
RICHARDFW: Application for Premises licence for 37 Abbey Road Bourne

Hi,
Sam has asked me to pass this to you further to your discussion with him the other day.
Thank you

.Kind Regards
ChrisLicensine: Officer
licensing Team
South Kesteven District Council
St Peters Hill
Grantham, Lincolnshire, NG31 6PZ
Tel: 01476 40 60 80

SOUTH
l<ESTEVEN
DISTRICT
COUNCIL
From:!

Sent: 07 July 2020

13:46
To: Chri�southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject:�remises licence for 37 Abbey Road Bourne

Hi Ch ris,
Further to my discussion with Richard regarding my applicatio11 I have listed be'low the four
objectives for the premises license.
Can you please be kind enough to forwc1rd this mail as I do not have his Email address.
I apologise for any inconvenience caused.
Thanking you in advance.
Best Regards
Samat Parbat.
1

53

Hi Richard,
Further to our discussion last week, please find below the four objectives for the Premises Licence
for 37 Abbey Road, Bourne. Hope it is up to your standards. Please advise me If I need to make
further changes.
I have also Emailed the police licencing team at the Lincolnshire Constabulary headquarters but I
haven't received any reply so far.
Thank you very much for your help.
Best Regards
Samat Parbat
PS. Below are the objectives:
To whom may It concern, the following is how Sam's of 37 Abbey Road will comply with the
4 llcenslng objectives:
We will ensure that we have a personal license holder on site, where practically possible.
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
• We will ensure that we shall monitor all customers attempting to purchase large
amounts of alcohol and we will only allow responsible alcohol sales, we will
confidently decline any sales which seem irresponsible.
• We will ensure that we do not promote Irresponsible akohol prices or discounted
alcohol packages.
• All spirts will be kept behind our counter, to prevent theft and irresponsible sales.
• All of our team members will be trained to assess our customer behaviours and
check intoxication levels, eg, slurring speech, falling over, acting Irrationally etc.
Publk Safety:
• We will ensure that we have a fully maintained CCTV system which will cover, the
entry/ exit, alcohol display, check out station covering the staff serving and
purchaser and exterior part of the business premises including shop frontage.
• We will ensure that we always have a team member on site which can fully operate
the system should it be r�quired by the police or other authorities.
• All CC1V will be stored for a minimum period of 28 day period.
• We will ensure that we have CCTV signage in our shop.
• We will ensure that where possible no alcohol purchased in our shop in consumed in
the Immediate vicinity and we will encourage customers to consume there alcohol
at their homes.
• We have no residential buildings In immediate vicinity.
• We shall have drinking water available for customers when needed/ requested

The Prevention of Public Nuisance:
• We will ensure that all customers leaving our shop leave quietly and respect our
neighbours.
• Customers acting inappropriately (Swearing, loud voices, aggressive behaviour) will
be declined sales and will be reminded that we are residential shop and to respect
our neighbours.
2

54

The Protection of Children from harm:
• We will ensure that all of our team are trained in Challenge 25, management will
continuously spot check the team, and training will be provided to the team.
• We will keep a register to record the refusal to serve alcohol to customers on Challenge 25,
• We will ensure that we have challenge 25 posters both In our staff rooms and in the
front house shop area to remind our customers of our policy.
• We will only allow government registered Identification as proof of age when
purchasing alcohol this will Include:
o A photo driving licence.
o A passport.
o A proof of age card, such as the PASS card from. the national Proof of Age
Standards Scheme.
• We will monitor any customers who are attempting to purchase alcohol with a view
to pass It on to younger customers, where necessary these customers will be
banned and the police will be informed.

16
rttDI r.0Ht

From:
Se. •

To:

Subject: FW:

t.

kes ev .aov

Application confirmation for Premises licence

i6

----�---··-··------------------------r.:Dt►tOHC

From: GOV.UK Licensing [mailto:goy.uk.Rrensing@notfflcatlons-.seryrce.gQY.uk]

Sent: 25 June 2020 16:10
To:.
Subject: Application confirmation for

Premises licence

� GOV.UK

3

55

Confirmation .from South Kesteven District
Council
You've just submitted a Premises licence (Application for a
premises licence).
Your application reference number is: south-kesteven-971793
Your application was submitted on 25 June 2020 at 16:10 and
South Kesteven District Council has been notified.

The following supporting documents were uploaded:
• Abbey Road Bourne (Rev.C) 24.02.2020-Activ A3.pdf
• SAM'S OF BOURNE LICENCE PAGE 2 OF 2.pdf
Assuming the form and supporting documents, where applicable,
are valid they'll contact you with a decision by 23 July 2020.
If you haven't had a decision by this date you can assume it's
been approved as tacit consent applies.
· If you have any questions about your application please contact:
South Kesteven District Council, St Peters Hill, Grantham,
Lincolnshire, NG31 6PZ
01476 406080
licensina@southkesteven.gov.uk

4

56

APPENDIX 3

PAM ROBINSON
From:
Sent
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

licensing
23Ju�1
PAM--FW: Rep Sams of Bourne
Sam's of Bourne - premise applicat,on.pdf; Sams of Bourne Rep.doc

lincs.pnn.police.uk>
From:
Sent: 23 July 2020 14:54
To: licensing <licensing@southkesteven.gov.uk>
Subject: Rep Sams of Bourne
Good afternoon Licensing.
Please find attached the Rep for Sam's of Bourne in relation to the re wording and addition of conditions to the
original application.From the e-mail below you can see that the applicant is happy with the conditions.
Hi Jon,
Good Afternoon.
Thank you very much for your Email and further to that, I agree to all the recommendations made by you. I shall
incorporate all in the relevant Objectives and also remove the following wordings "We have no residential buildings
in the immediate vicinity",
Hope that is satisfactory to yourself. Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you need further details/
information.
Thanking You in advance.
Best Regards

Sam at.

Sama,_
If you have any further questions please do not hesitate to make contact.
Regards
Jon
Jonat

Alcohol Licensing
Myles Cross Centre
Macauly Drive
Lincoln
LN2 4EL

1

57

Lincolnshire Police, serving with PRIDE

PLEASE NOTE: We are a Microsoft Office Site. Please make sure that files you send can be read in this format.
The information contained in this email is confidential and is intended for the addressee(s) only. Any attachments to
this message contain information from Lincolnshire Police, which is confidential or privileged.
The copyright in the contents of this message and any attachments is the property of Lincolnshire Police, and any
unauthorised reproduction or disclosure is contrary to the provisions of the Copyrights, Designs and Patents Act
1988.
If you have received this message in error or there are any problems, please notify the originator immediately. The
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden.
Lincolnshire Police is not responsible for the content of this message. Individuals are responsible for messages
transmitted under their user ID and their compliance with the law.
This message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses. Lincolnshire Police will not be liable for direct,
special, indirect or consequential damages arising from alteration of the contents of this message or as a result of
any virus being passed on.

2

58

Appendix 4

Licensina Act 2003
Reoresentation by a Responsible Authoritv
Note: Please be aware that this form may be viewed by the Applicant or by a
representative of the Applicant. It may also be read out in public at the Licensing Panel
hearings.

Representations may be made at any time during a period of 28 consecutive days starting
on the day after the application was given to the Licensing Auth(?rity.
Representations are only relevant to an application if they relate to at least one of the four
Licensing Objectives listed below:
The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety
Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

1.
2.
3.
4.

Please enter your details below:
Responsible
Authori
Contact Officer:

Lincolnshire Police

Address:
Telephone Number:
E-Mail
Please provide details of the application to which your representation refers:
Name:

SAMS OF BOURNE

Date Application
Received:

16 th July 2020

37 Abbey Road, Bourne
Address:
--1----------------l
.----------------!
Mr Sama
Application Details:

Please provide details of your representation in the box below. Indicate which of the
Licensing Objectives your representation refers to by ticking the relevant box{es):

•
•

x□
x□

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

1

59

•

•

Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

x□
□

Representation:
In relation to this application, the following Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 has been considered From Section 9.2 - The police should be the licensing authority's main source of advice on
matters relating to the promotion of the crime and disorder licensing
objectives............ The licensing authority should accept all reasonable and proportionate
representations made by the police unless the authority has evidence that to do so would
not be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
GENERAL
Although not objecting to the application in principle, it is Lincolnshire Police's belief the
submitted conditions are inadequate and do not fully promote the Licensing Objectives.
The applicant did not consult with Lincolnshire Police Licensing Department prior to the
application being submitted, had they consulted the suggested conditions, adaptions
would have been requested.
Due to licence conditions not being allowed to be added / amended /removed once an
application has been made, without the submission of a Representation, there is no
alternative but to submit this Representation.
The applicant has been informed of Lincolnshire Police's intention to make a
representation to amend the conditions and they have responded favourably to the
suggestions made around the rewording and addition of some conditions
Lincolnshire Police had contacted the applicant to discuss the wording of the proposed
conditions, where it was agreed slight amendments had to be made. The result of these
negotiations is as listed in this document.

2
60

If possible, please suggest alterations to the application that would resolve the problem
mentioned above, again paying attention to the Licensing Objectives:
Lincolnshire Police believe that the replacement and adding of certain wording, to the
existing Annexe 2 conditions then this would fully promote the Licensing Objectives and
make for an effective, streamlined premises licence, which would be easier to implement
and enforce for all those involved:Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Patrons shall not be allowed to open any alcohol whilst inside the premise or to enter or
leave the premises whilst in the possession of any alcoholic drinks in unsealed containers.
For the purpose of clarity leaving the premises includes leaving for any reason whether
temporarily or otherwise.
•

II

+ ,.;,..:..._;•
:1.1cehn'
-+ •ReiF
.-.mor-s
•o eErsr·-"'
..µ,,. ...,...........
....�"' ___
,....c+,__
A8 u•
lffUl�e"':?
.
.'""",e ,
• ..,, •••,,y 1
......r
et e ,.r�,
.. ._.o,•r
_..t:9_ t•• -···- t
..,,0
_ r"
__
...,
. """''
,
home" to be removed
All records of staff training to be recorded and kept at the premises and be made available
to the Responsible Authorities upon request.
The sale of cans and bottles of beers, lagers and ciders shall only be in packs of 4 or
multiples thereof, unless the volume of the contents of the can or bottle is more than 570
millilitres.
h

.....

...,

Public Safety
An incident/refusals book shall be kept at the premises, in which details of crime and/or
disorder relating to the premises shall be recorded. The Incident book shall contain the
following details;
Time, date and location of incident/refusals.
Nature of the Incident/refusal.
Names, addresses and contact details of persons involved.
Result of the incident/refusals.
Action taken to prevent further such incidents.
Each entry signed by the DPS or other responsible person employed at the premises and
so authorised by the DPS; and
Retained for a period of no less than 12 months and made available to Lincolnshire Police
for inspection upon request.
Remove the following wording

we-4'��;,.;;...�,f}E,P.tt,��,J+F.,a-s-,�,He���f-te-Tiem#...

Prevention of Public Nuisance.
All deliveries to and from the premises will be conducted between the hours of 0800 and
1800 hours.

3

61

Lincolnshire Police feel that now conditions have been agreed there will be no necessity
for a hearing, and will be making no further representations against this application.

Have you contacted the applicant to discuss this representation?
Yes
Do you consider mediation could resolve the issue?

4
62

XO

No

□

Yes

XO

No

0

Do you propose to attend or be represented at any Licensing Panel hearing?
Yes

XO

No

D

Please tick this box if you consent to any notice of any hearing being sent to you to via the
XO
e-mail address provided by you above.
(Please note if any notice is sent to you by electronic means, you will also receive
confirmation of the same in writing).
Please return this form to the following address:

5

63

64

